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GUESS THE IDIOM!  



GUESS THE IDIOM!  



THE APPLE OF MY EYE-  
the person who someone loves most and is ve

ry proud of:  

 

     His youngest son was the apple of her eye. 



GUESS THE IDIOM!  



AS CLEAN AS A WHISTLE -  
 if someone is as clean as a whistle, they are not  
involved in anything illegal  
 
    He hasn't got a criminal record, he's clean as a  
whistle. 
  also: to be very clean 
 
The café's as clean as a whistle, and the food's great  



GUESS THE IDIOM!  



A LITTLE BIRD TOLD ME-  
something that you say in order to let  

someone know that you are not going to  
tell them who gave you the information  

being discussed: 
 

'So who told you she'd got the job?'  
'Oh, let's just say a little bird told me so.' 



GUESS THE IDIOM!  



A STORM IN A TEACUP-  
a situation where people get very angry  
or worried about something that is not  

important  
 

I think it's all a storm in a teacup -
 there's probably no danger to public  

health at all. 



GUESS THE IDIOM!  



BUTTERFLIES IN ONE’S 
STOMACH  

- feel nervous or anxious  

 
I always get butterflies in my stomach  

before making a speech. 
 



GUESS THE IDIOM!  



ONCE IN A BLUE MOON-  
very seldom, almost never.  

 

Jill: Does your husband ever bring you  

flowers?  

Ellen: Once in a blue moon. 



BUCKLE UP!  

IT’S GRAMMAR TIME!  



 
 

 

 

 

 



 
 

 

 

 

 



 
 

 

 

 

 



 
 

 

 

 

 



 
 

 

 

 

 





Affirmative sentences: 

 

Subject Auxiliary Verb Past Participle 

I 

You  

We 

They 

 

have 

 

seen 

He 

She 

It 

 

has 

 

seen 



Interrogative sentences: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

         

         Yes, I have.                               No, we haven’t. 

         Yes, he has.                              No, she hasn’t.           

 

Auxiliary Verb Subject Past Participle 

 

Have 

I 

you  

we 

they 

 

seen? 

 

Has 

he 

she 

it 

 

seen? 



Negative sentences: 

 

Subject Auxiliary Verb Past Participle 

I 

You  

We 

They 

 

haven’t (=have not) 

 

seen 

He 

She 

It 

 

hasn’t (=has not) 

 

seen 









EVER 

NEVER 

SINCE  

FOR 

ALREADY 

JUST 

YET 

LATELY 

RECENTLY  

THIS IS THE FIRST/SECOND TIME 

IN THE LAST FEW YEARS  

THREE TIMES/FOUR TIMES  

 



Translate the following sentences: 

 

1.  Kupili su kuću. 

2. Pročitali su knjigu.  

3. Vidio sam ga jednom od ponedjeljka.  

4. Da li si ikada bio u Lisabonu?  

5. Još nije bio u Londonu.  

6. Poznajemo se godinama.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 









PRESENT PERFECT SIMPLE (have, has + V-ed, III column)  

PRESENT PERFECT CONTINUOUS (have, has + been + V-ing)  



COMPARE THE FOLLOWING SENTENCES:  

 

I HAVE LIVED IN PODGORICA SINCE 1990. 

I HAVE BEEN LIVING IN PODGORICA SINCE 

1990.  













WE USE PRESENT PERFECT SIMPLE:  

 

•WHEN THE NUMBER OF TIMES IS 

MENTIONED 

•WHEN THE SENTENCE IS NEGATIVE 

– WITH NOT, NEVER ETC. 

•WITH JUST, YET,ALREADY 

•WITH HOW MANY TIMES  



Translate the following sentences: 

 

1.  Igrao sam tenis TRI PUTA ove nedjelje.  

2. NIKADA nisam bio u Lisabonu.  

3. Vidio sam je DVA PUTA od prošle godine.  

4. JOŠ nije doputovao.  

5. Da li si IKADA živio u Moskvi?  

6. Nisam je upoznao JOŠ UVIJEK.  

7. Objavili su 360 knjiga do sada.  
 



















ADDITIONAL EXERCISES 

















 


